

A. Morey, one of the old citizens of Marysville, where he has been in business thirty-five years, was born in Perry County, Penn., from whence his parents moved in 1836 to Delaware County, Ohio. They located in Scioto Township, where both now live, at the ripe old ages of eighty-four and eighty-six, respectively. His father, **Jacob Morey**, was born in Lancaster, Penn., and his mother, **Barbara (Jacobs) Morey**, was born in Dauphin County, Penn. Our subject was born in 1822, and in 1838 he came to Marysville, where he remained until 1840, when he removed to Columbus, Ohio, and finished his trade, cabinet-making. Returning to Marysville in 1848, he opened a small place for manufacturing cabinet ware, on the northeast side of the public square. In the following year, he effected a partnership with **Samuel Resler**, who was succeeded by **Judge Cassil**, both connections being dissolved after a short duration. **Mr. Morey** then continued the business alone, and soon added steam power to his works. Shortly afterward, he associated with himself two parties from the East—**Sanderson** and **Warner**—to engage in the manufacture of cane seats and split-bottom chairs. After the lapse of about a year, he purchased the interests of both of these men, and entered into partnership with **G. W. Hupp**, of Mechanicsburg, who, five years later, retired from the firm. **Mr. Morey** then moved his building to the site on which it now stands, and has since carried on business under the firm name of **H. W. Morey & Co.** In 1848,

Mr. Morey was married to **Miss Abbie B. Kinney**, a native of Oswego County, N. Y., by whom he has had the following children: **Henry W.**, **Charles D.**, **Franklin Pierce**, deceased, **William F.**, **John F.**, **Albert H.**, **Carrie**, deceased, and **Estella M.** **Mr. Morey** has been a member of the Odd Fellows society for thirty-six years, has passed all the chairs, and for a time filled the chair of Deputy; he is also a member of the Encampment — a charter member of that body here, and has passed all the chairs. He was a charter member of the Marysville Lodge I. O. R. M. and acted at one time in the capacity of Deputy of that society. He is a member of the Congregational Church, and for twenty years has had charge of the choir of the church at Marysville.

H. W. Morey, the eldest son of the above and a practicing dentist at Marysville, was born in Paris Township, this county, in 1849, and was educated at the public schools of this city. He studied dentistry under Dr. Powell, and in 1872 graduated from the Philadelphia Dental College. He is a thorough master of his profession, and is kept constantly employed in attending to a large and lucrative practice. In the spring of 1881, he was elected a member of the Board of Council, and in the fall of the following year he was elected Coroner of the county, an office of which he is the present incumbent. In 1874, he married **Miss Clara A. Woods**, a daughter of **Samuel Woods** of Union Township. This union has been blessed with one child—**Dana**.